

APPENDIX 10 – Equivalent Programs for Runoff Controls for New and Redevelopment and Construction Sites

Ecology determined that the following enforceable documents, including codes, ordinances, director's rules, public rules and/or manuals, are functionally equivalent to Appendix I and the required portions of Ecology's 2005 *Stormwater Management Manual for Western Washington*. If Ecology's determination of equivalency is conditioned, the conditions are listed below.

Permittees must comply with listed conditions, if applicable, in order to achieve equivalency and comply with associated permit requirements. [Links to the documents listed in this appendix can be found on Ecology's website.](#)

A. King County

King County is meeting relevant permit requirements and [achieves](#) equivalency with [Department of Ecology's 2005 Stormwater Management Manual for Western Washington](#) by adopting [and implementing](#) the regulations and rules listed below.

- King County Code Chapter 9.04 Surface Water Runoff Policy, as amended by Ordinance 16264 approved October 20, 2008.
- King County Code Chapter 9.12 Water Quality, as amended by Ordinance 16264 approved October 20, 2008.
- King County Code Chapter 16.82 Clearing and Grading.
- 2009 King County Surface Water Design Manual (SWDM) [as amended in agreement with King County Memo Impervious Surface Percentage Exemption, March 22, 2010.](#)
- 2009 King County Stormwater Pollution Prevention Manual (SPPM).
- King County Code Chapter 21A.24.045 and 318 through 342 Critical Areas².

City of Seattle

City of Seattle is meeting relevant permit requirements and [achieves](#) equivalency with [Department of Ecology's 2005 Stormwater Management Manual for Western Washington](#) by adopting [and implementing](#) the regulations and rules listed below.

- Seattle Municipal Code chapters 22.800 - 22.808 titled "Stormwater and Drainage Control Code" as adopted in 2009.
- Seattle Municipal Code chapter 22.170 titled "Grading Code" as adopted in 2009.
- Joint [Seattle Public Utilities \(SPU\)/Department of Planning and Development \(DPD\)](#) Directors' Rule titled "Source Control Technical Requirements Manual" as approved by the Director of [SPU](#) and the Director of the [DPD](#) in 2009.

² The wetlands protection requirement (Minimum Requirement #8) is not contained in the SWDM, but rather is satisfied by the wetland protection requirements contained in King County's Critical Areas Code.

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: - Approved and In Use

Deleted: has achieved

Formatted: Indent: Left: 18 pt, Space After: 6 pt

Deleted: ¹

Deleted:)

Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 18 pt + Indent at: 36 pt, Don't adjust space between Latin and Asian text

Deleted: -----Page Break-----

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: A, B, C, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0 pt + Indent at: 18 pt

Deleted: - Approved and Undergoing Adoption³

Deleted: will achieve

Formatted: Indent: Left: 18 pt, Space After: 6 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left: 18 pt

Formatted: Indent: First line: 0 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left: 18 pt

Deleted: SPU/DPD

Deleted: Seattle Public Utilities (

Deleted:)

Deleted: Department of Planning and Development (

Deleted:)

Deleted: Also see footnote #1.

Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt

Deleted: ¶

¶

¶

Phase I Municipal Stormwater Permit

- Joint SPU/DPD Directors' Rule titled "Construction Stormwater Control Technical Requirements Manual" as approved by the Director of SPU and the Director of DPD in 2009.
- Joint SPU/DPD Directors' Rule titled "Stormwater Flow Control and Water Quality Treatment Technical Requirements Manual" as approved by the Director of SPU and the Director of DPD in 2009.
- Joint SPU/DPD Directors' Rule titled "Stormwater Code Enforcement Manual" as approved by the Director of SPU and the Director of DPD in 2009.

C. City of Tacoma

City of Tacoma is meeting relevant permit requirements and achieves equivalency with Department of Ecology's 2005 Stormwater Management Manual for Western Washington by adopting and implementing the regulations and rules listed below.

1. City of Tacoma Surface Water Management Manual (2008) as amended in agreement with "March 16, 2009 Tacoma Letter to Department of Ecology" concluding the Department of Ecology review process.
2. Tacoma Municipal Code Chapter 12.08 Wastewater and Surface Water Management.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 18 pt

Deleted: 3.

Deleted: .09

Formatted: Indent: First line: 0 pt

D. Pierce County

Pierce County is meeting relevant permit requirements and achieves equivalency with Department of Ecology's 2005 Stormwater Management Manual for Western Washington by adopting and implementing the regulations and rules listed below.

1. Pierce County Stormwater Management and Site Development Manual (2008), as amended in agreement with "Pierce County's letter to Department of Ecology dated March 6, 2009" concluding the Department of Ecology review process.
2. Pierce County Code Title 11 "Storm Drainage and Surface Water Management" and Title 17A "Construction and Infrastructure Regulations – Site Development and Stormwater Drainage," as amended by Ordinance No. 2008-59s.
3. Pierce County Code Title 18E "Development Regulations-Critical Areas".

Formatted: Indent: Left: 18 pt

Deleted: DOE, date

Deleted: "

E. Clark County

Clark County is meeting relevant permit requirements and achieves equivalency with Department of Ecology's 2005 Stormwater Management Manual for Western Washington by adopting and implementing the regulations and rules listed below.

1. Clark County Stormwater Manual (2009).
2. Clark County Stormwater Pollution Control Manual – Best Management Practices for Businesses and Government Agencies (2009).
3. Clark County Stormwater Facility Maintenance Manual (2009).
4. Clark County Code Chapter 40.385 Stormwater and Erosion Control.
5. Clark County Code Chapter 13.26A Water Quality.
6. Clark County Code Chapter 40.450 Wetland Permits.
7. Clark County Development and Redevelopment Flow Control Mitigation Program (Clark County's Flow Control Program), with Conditions.

Deleted: <#>Clark County Stormwater Manual (2008)¶

Deleted: 35

Deleted: Chapter13

Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt

Deleted: ¶
¶
¶

Phase I Municipal Stormwater Permit

- a. Conditions: The County must implement Clark County's Flow Control Program in addition to the following items:
 - i. The County will report the amount of the flow control obligation incurred in each of the calendar years, beginning with 2009, as an attachment to the annual report required by the Permit. These progress reports shall include the information identified in Clark County's Flow Control Program. In addition to the annual progress report above, the County will submit quarterly, Tables 1, 2, and 3 from Clark County's Flow Control Program for the first year (2010). The tables will be submitted no later than 15 days following the end of the calendar quarter, starting April 2010.
 - ii. The County shall maintain funding sources adequate to comply with these requirements.
 - iii. The County shall keep all records associated with this section for at least five years and shall make records available to Ecology upon request.
 - iv. The County shall immediately notify Ecology of any occurrence which is likely to result in noncompliance with the requirements of this section. Such notification will state the nature of the potential non-compliance, the reason(s) for the occurrence, and the actions taken by the County to address the potential non-compliance.
- b. Conditions: Required actions for failure to mitigate runoff from new development and redevelopment to the historic condition:
 - i. If the County fails to implement the items in (7.a) above and as further described in Clark County's Flow Control Program it must, notify Ecology in writing of non-compliance with this provision in accordance with General Permit Condition G20 and immediately initiate amendment of its development regulations to require flow control at new and redevelopment sites equivalent to that required in S5.C.5 of the Permit. Furthermore, the County shall not grant any approvals or permits for development or redevelopment projects which do not mitigate post-project runoff to the historical land cover in accordance with the Permit and which are submitted after April 13, 2009 until the County has brought itself into full compliance with the requirements above. In the event of non-compliance with these provisions, the County shall remain responsible for providing the entire flow control obligation thus far incurred.
- c. Conditions: Any permittee interested in adopting and implementing Clark County's Flow Control Program must meet the conditions in (7.a) above including the provisions in Clark County's Flow Control Program and the requirements listed below. In addition, review is required by Ecology.
 - i. A financial plan capable of supporting the capital program. The financial plan shall identify a reliable funding source to guarantee timely construction of capital projects and to provide operation and maintenance.
 - ii. Administrative procedures to track flow control obligations and construction of capital facilities, and to produce annual reports.
 - iii. Engineering capability to determine amount of credits earned by capital facilities.
 - iv. Staffing for current tracking and reporting; to develop a program to identify and prioritize capital projects; to manage construction of capital projects; and to maintain capital projects.

Deleted: Conditions: ¶
Upon review,

Formatted: Font:

Deleted: has determined

Formatted: Font:

Deleted: these documents

Formatted: Font:

Formatted: List Paragraph, Indent: Left: 36 pt, Hanging: 18 pt, Suppress line numbers

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

Deleted: criteria contained in the Permit for equivalency. Specifically, the following

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

Deleted: are not approved as equivalent to Ecology's 2005 Stormwater Management Manual for Western Washington:

Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt

Deleted: ¶
¶
¶

Phase I Municipal Stormwater Permit

8. Clark County version of the Western Washington Hydrologic Model, dated January 20, 2010 with Conditions:

a. Conditions: Validation and calibration of the Clark County hydrology model.

- i. For validation and possibly recalibration purposes, the County shall collect at least three years of continuous flow records for Mill Creek and Gee Creek in addition to the records used for the initial calibration in a final report submitted to Ecology entitled "Development of Clark County Version of the Western Washington Hydrology Model, January 20, 2010.
- ii. By October 1, 2010, the County shall contract with an engineering firm of sufficient expertise in HSPF model calibration to develop procedures for collecting the data necessary for model validation. By February 1, 2014, the County shall perform the model validation analysis, and make recommendations for any adjustments to the model parameters.
- iii. By July 1, 2014, the County shall submit a final report to Ecology including recommendations for any adjustments to the model parameters.

F. WSDOT Highway Runoff Manual

The Department of Ecology completed its review of the June 2008 Highway Runoff Manual and found that it meets minimum design requirements and best management practices for public road projects equivalent to Ecology's 2005 Stormwater Management Manuals for Western Washington and Eastern Washington.

Deleted: <#>Adopting a flow control policy that the Ecology has determined does not provide equal or similar protection of receiving waters and equal or similar levels of pollutant control as compared to Appendix I; and,¶
¶
<#>Failing to adopt as part of their flow control policy a threshold that would require Appendix I flow control standards for projects that through a combination of effective impervious surfaces and converted pervious surfaces cause a 0.1 cubic feet per second increase in the 100-year flow frequency from a threshold discharge area as estimated using the Western Washington Hydrology Model or other approved model.¶
¶

Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt
Deleted: ¶
¶
¶

Filename: A448C569.docx
Directory: C:\Documents and Settings\jlow461\Local Settings\Temporary
Internet Files\Content.MSO
Template: C:\Documents and Settings\jlow461\Application
Data\Microsoft\Templates\Normal.dotm
Title: Appendix 7 - Determining Construction Site Sediment Damage
Potential
Subject: Phase I Municipal Stormwater General Permit
Author: Lisa Austin
Keywords: appendix 7, phase 1, municipal stormwater permit, stormwater
Comments:
Creation Date: 6/3/2009 5:15:00 PM
Change Number: 4
Last Saved On: 8/20/2010 2:02:00 PM
Last Saved By: jlow461
Total Editing Time: 18 Minutes
Last Printed On: 8/20/2010 2:52:00 PM
As of Last Complete Printing
Number of Pages: 4
Number of Words: 1,534 (approx.)
Number of Characters: 8,836 (approx.)